Public Document Pack

To: All Members of the Police and Fire Collaboration
Committee
(and any other Members who may wish to attend)

J. Henshaw
LLB (Hons)
Clerk to the Authority
Tel: 0151 296 4000
Extn: 4113 Kelly Kellaway

Your ref:

Our ref HP/DM

Date: 9 October 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,
You are invited to attend a meeting of the POLICE AND FIRE COLLABORATION
COMMITTEE to be held at 2.30 pm on MONDAY, 19TH OCTOBER, 2015 in the
Liverpool Suite at Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service Headquarters, Bridle Road,
Bootle.

Yours faithfully,

Clerk to the Authority
Encl.

Merseyside Fire & Rescue Service Headquarters, Bridle Road, Bootle, Merseyside L30 4YD Fax: 0151 296 4144
Legal Services 0151 296 4122, Democratic Services: 0151 296 4112

This page is intentionally blank

2

MERSEYSIDE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY
POLICE AND FIRE COLLABORATION COMMITTEE
19 OCTOBER 2015
AGENDA
Members
Dave Hanratty (Chair)
Jane Kennedy (PCC)
Les Byrom
Linda Maloney
Sue Murphy (Deputy PCC)

1.

Preliminary Matters
Members are requested to consider the identification of:
a) declarations of interest by individual Members in relation to any item of
business on the Agenda
b) any additional items of business which the Chair has determined should
be considered as matters of urgency; and
c) items of business which may require the exclusion of the press and public
during consideration thereof because of the possibility of the disclosure of
exempt information.

2.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)
The Minutes of the previous meeting of the Police and Fire Collaboration
Committee, held on 1st September 2015, are submitted for approval as a correct
record and for signature by the Chair.

3.

Enabling Closer Working Between Emergency Services Consultation
Response (Pages 9 - 16)
To consider Report CFO/088/15 of the Chief Fire Officer, concerning the
proposed response from Merseyside Fire & Rescue Authority to the
Government Consultation on “Enabling closer working between the
Emergency Services’” issued on 11th September 2015.

4.

Blue Light Collaboration - Project update (Pages 17 - 32)
To consider Report CFO/087/15 of the Chief Fire Officer and Chief
Constable concerning progress to date with the Emergency Services
Collaboration Programme.

3

----------------------------------If any Members have queries, comments or require additional information relating to any
item on the agenda please contact Committee Services and we will endeavour to provide the
information you require for the meeting. Of course this does not affect the right of any
Member to raise questions in the meeting itself but it may assist Members in their
consideration of an item if additional information is available.
Refreshments
Any Members attending on Authority business straight from work or for long periods of time,
and require a sandwich, please contact Democratic Services, prior to your arrival, for
arrangements to be made.

4

Agenda Item 2
MERSEYSIDE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY
POLICE AND FIRE COLLABORATION COMMITTEE
1 SEPTEMBER 2015
MINUTES
Present:

Cllr Dave Hanratty (Chair), Jane Kennedy (Police and Crime
Commissioner), Councillors Les Byrom, Linda Maloney and
Sue Murphy (Deputy PCC)

Also Present:
Apologies of absence were received from:
1.

Chairs Announcement
Prior to the start of the meeting, information regarding general housekeeping
and confirmation of the recording of proceedings was provided to all in
attendance.
The meeting was then declared open and recording of the proceedings
commenced.
Cllr Dave Hanratty – Chair of Merseyside Fire & Rescue Authority, informed all
present that Karl Mansfield – Communications Manager for MFRA, would be
taking some photographs throughout the meeting; and asked if anyone present
objected to photographs being taken.
All present confirmed they were happy for photographs to be taken throughout
proceedings.
All present were then asked to introduce themselves.

ELECTION OF COMMITTEE CHAIR
As this was the first meeting of this Committee, formal nominations for Chair of
the Committee were requested.
Cllr Dave Hanratty – Chair of Merseyside Fire & Rescue Authority, was
nominated by Cllr Linda Maloney. The nomination was seconded by Jane
Kennedy – Police & Crime Commissioner.
The Committee voted unanimously in favour of the nomination.
It was resolved that:
Cllr Dave Hanratty be appointed as the Chair of this Committee; and preside
over the remainder of the meeting.

Page 5

2.

Preliminary Matters
Members of the Committee considered the identification of declarations of
interest, any urgent additional items; and any business that may require the
exclusion of the press and public.
Resolved that:
a) No declarations of interest were made by individual Members in relation
to any item of business on the Agenda.
b) No additional items of business to be considered as matters of urgency
were determined by the Chair.
c) No items of business required the exclusion of the press and public
during consideration thereof, due to the possible disclosure of Exempt
information.

3.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
As this was the first meeting of the Joint Police & Fire Collaboration Committee,
there were no previous Minutes for consideration.

4.

Terms of Reference For Joint Police And Fire Collaboration Committee
The Committee considered the proposed Terms of Reference for the Joint
Police And Fire Collaboration Committee.
Resolved that:
The proposed Terms of Reference, be endorsed.

5.

Fire and Police Collaboration Programme
The Committee considered Report CFO/073/15 of the Chief Fire Officer and
Chief Constable, concerning a proposed framework to explore opportunities for
further collaboration between Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority (MFRA)
and Merseyside Police (MP); and the draft Guiding Principles, to inform the
Collaboration Programme.
The Committee were informed that there are 3 areas on which the Collaboration
Programme will focus:
•
•
•

Shared Corporate Services
Joint Ways of Working
Shared Estates Opportunities

Page 6

Discussion took place around the importance of Blue Light Services working
together and being as flexible as possible, to minimise the impact of cuts on
frontline services to the public.
Discussion also took place concerning the possible involvement of North West
Ambulance Service in collaborative working.
It was noted that every effort will be made to engage NWAS in the collaboration
programme, without allowing such discussions to impact on progress.
The Committee placed on record their thanks to all Officers involved, for their
work to date.
Resolved that:
a) The draft Guiding Principles for the Collaboration Programme, attached
at Appendix A, be approved.
b) The Chief Fire Officer (CFO) and Chief Constable (CC), be instructed to
undertake a joint review of existing and potential opportunities for
collaboration in line with the methodology detailed within the Guiding
Principles.

6.

Dates of Future Meetings
The Committee agreed that this meeting be adjourned, to allow a further
meeting to be called at short notice, should the need arise.
It was agreed that the Committee meet within the next 3 months, on a date to be
confirmed.

Close

Signed:____________________

Date:__________________

Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8

Agenda Item 3
MERSEYSIDE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE:

JOINT POLICE & FIRE COLLABORATION COMMITTEE

DATE:
PRESENTING
OFFICER
RESPONSIBLE
OFFICER:
OFFICERS
CONSULTED:
TITLE OF REPORT:

20TH OCTOBER 2015

APPENDICES:

REPORT NO:

CFO/088/15

CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER

REPORT
CHIEF FIRE
AUTHOR:
OFFICER
STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT GROUP
MERSEYSIDE POLICE PRINCIPAL OFFICER TEAM
ENABLING CLOSER WORKING BETWEEN THE EMERGENCY
SERVICES CONSULTATION RESPONSE
APPENDIX A

MFRA CONSULTATION RESPONSE

Purpose of Report
1.

To propose a response from the Authority to the Government consultation on ‘Enabling
closer working between the Emergency Services’ issued on 11th September 2015.

Recommendation
2.

That Members approve the response as set out at Appendix A.

Introduction and Background
3.

On 11th September the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG),
Home Office (HO) and the Department for Health (DH) issued a consultation document
entitled ‘Enabling closer working between the Emergency Services’.

4.

The consultation arises from the Conservative manifesto commitment “we will enable
fire and police services to work more closely together and develop the role of our
elected and accountable Police and Crime Commissioners” and was launched with the
following narrative;
The government believes that greater joint working can strengthen the emergency
services and deliver significant savings and benefit for the public.
It has already invested over £70 million to help drive blue light collaboration projects.
Although there are many good examples locally of joint working between the
emergency services, the overall picture remains patchy and much more can be done
to improve taxpayer value for money and the service to communities. For example, the
majority of fire and police boundaries are already co-terminus. Whilst this could have
led to joint estates, over half of police stations in England are separate but within 1km
of a fire station.

5.

The consultation consists of 16 questions covering a range of areas specific to
Merseyside FRA including;

Page 9






A new duty on all three emergency services to actively consider collaboration
opportunities to improve efficiency and effectiveness;
A power for Police and Crime Commissioners to take on the duties and
responsibilities of fire and rescue authorities where a local case is made (and
creation of a single employer facilitating shared back office and streamlined
management); and
A power for Police and Crime Commissioners to have representation on fire and
rescue authorities where the authorities continue to exist.

6.

The consultation also proposes the abolition of the London Fire and Emergency
Planning Authority and giving the Mayor direct responsibility for the Fire and Rescue
Service as will be the position in Greater Manchester.

7.

Responses to the consultation are to be submitted no later than 23rd October 2015.
The Government intends to issue a response to the consultation at a future date
however at this point there is no indication of the Government’s expectations about the
timescale for pursuing any of the measures being consulted upon.

8.

The proposed Merseyside FRA response is attached at Appendix A for consideration
by Members.

Equality and Diversity Implications
9.

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has not been undertaken on any of the options
under consultation at this time.

Staff Implications
10.

Staff have been made aware of this consultation through the Message of the Day
function on the staff Portal and encouraged to read the document, discuss it with their
manager and submit an individual response if they wish to.

Legal Implications
11.

Any legal implications would need to be considered by Government on the conclusion
of the consultation process.

Financial Implications & Value for Money
12.

A full financial analysis has not been undertaken on any of the options under
consultation at this time.

Risk Management, Health & Safety, and Environmental Implications
13.

Any risk management, H&S and environmental implications have not been considered
within this report.

Contribution to Our Mission:
14.

Safer Stronger Communities – Safe Effective Firefighters

Achieving the most appropriate governance structure for the FRA will ensure the best
levels of service delivery in terms of fire and rescue provision.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Page 10

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12

Consultation – Enabling closer working between the emergency services
Response – Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority

Question
1. How do you think this new duty would
help drive collaboration between the
emergency services?

Response
The consultation document states:
“Introducing a new duty on all three
emergency services to actively consider
collaboration opportunities with one another
to improve efficiency and effectiveness; “
(Exec Summary bullet 1)
The question asks how the duty will help
drive collaboration– “Actively consider” is not
a driver and could be considered as a
mandate for procrastination.
Whilst acknowledging that Government will
always leave final determination to the local
level, a duty to collaborate unless a
compelling reason not to do so can be
demonstrated would act as more of a driver.
Why stop at emergency services however?
Other local authority and health partners
should also be included as community safety
related issues often cover a range of sectors.

2. Do you agree that the process set out
above would provide an appropriate
basis to determine whether a Police
and Crime Commissioner should take
on responsibility for fire and rescue
services?

The process mirrors that as set out within
Part 1 of the Fire and Rescue Service (FRS)
Act 2004 for the combination of Fire and
Rescue Authorities (FRA’s) therefore makes
sense from a governance perspective and
supports proposal 1 (around collaboration).
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority
(MFRA) wish to make it clear within this
response that they have no intention of
ceding responsibility of the FRS to the PCC.
MFRA believe that as a result of their in
depth understanding and experience of the
FRS they are best placed to provide the
political leadership necessary to support the
Service through the next round of budget
cuts.
MFRA already enjoy an excellent working
relationship with the PCC and the North
West Ambulance Service (NWAS) and can
evidence many examples of collaboration
such as the Joint Control Centre, the NWAS
Hazardous Area Response Team collocation
with the Merseyside FRS USAR Team and
the collocation of NWAS on 7 additional fire

Page 13

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

stations across Merseyside.
MFRA have established a Joint Police FRS
collaboration committee with the PCC and
are actively progressing further collaboration
across all transactional support services
areas, shared estate opportunities and with
operational response and community safety
service delivery.
The MFRA position is further articulated in
the response to question 4 below.
Do you agree that the case for putting As above.
in place a single employer should be
assessed using the same process as
for transfer of governance?
What benefits do you think could be
The single employer model would more
achieved from empowering Police
readily facilitate the creation of a merged
and Crime Commissioners to create
transactional support services unit and offer
a single employer for police and fire
a possible opportunity to streamline some
and rescue personnel, whilst
managerial roles.
retaining separate frontline services,
MFRA are of the view however that the
where a local case has been made to extent of the savings already delivered from
do so?
support services and management structures
up to this point are such that any savings to
be realised from a full merger with
Merseyside Police would be at the margins.
MFRA also recognise the significant impact
any merger process would have on staff,
individually and in terms of organisational
capacity to actually deliver a successful
outcome.
MFRA are not convinced therefore that a
compelling business case exists to pursue
the single employer model.
Do you agree that the requirement for Yes. The chief officer will be responsible for
a chief officer to have previously held the operational and support functions of the
the office of constable should be
combined organisation and is therefore in a
removed for senior fire officers?
Chief Executive rather than operational role.
Senior FRS and Police Officers will have
relevant and transferable experience and
skills in this regard.
How do you think the requirement for Either the current HMIC could fulfil the role
a Police and Crime Commissioner to for the FRS and Police, or a new body could
have access to an informed,
do the same. The peer review approach that
independent assessment of the
the FRS adopts has value, and sector led
operational performance of the fire
improvement promotes ownership of change
service should best be met?
and efficiency so should be factored into any
performance assessment for FRS and
Police.
Do you agree that where a PCC
Yes but with a name change for the Panel to
takes responsibility for a FRS, the
reflect the additional role to FRS, Police and
Police and Crime Panel (PCP) should Crime Panel.
have its remit extended to scrutinise
decision making in relation to fire
services?

Page 14

8. Do you think that where a PCC takes
responsibility for a FRS, the PCP
should have its membership
refreshed to include experts in fire
and rescue matters?

Yes.
It is not clear how effective the PCP is
however. In the event of a merger a full
review of its membership, objectives and
linkages should be undertaken.

9. Do you think that where a PCC puts
in place a single employer for FRS
and police personnel, complaints and
conduct matters concerning fire
should be treated in the same way as
complaints and conduct matters
concerning the police?

Historically the number of complaints about
individual Firefighters or the FRS has been
very low therefore a qualified yes.
Any approach should be proportionate to the
nature of the complaint.
Using a Police Complaints Commission type
system for complaints of a minor nature may
not be an efficient use of public money. The
current fire and rescue service systems are
adequate in that respect (following ACAS
principles) and consideration should be given
to combining the best of both systems.

10. Do you agree that PCCs should be
represented on FRAs in areas where
wider governance changes do not
take place?

This seems a logical approach and would
help facilitate closer collaboration and help
drive efficiencies where they can be
realistically delivered.
As stated above at Question 2 MFRA
already has a Joint Committee with the PCC
to oversee joint collaboration although any
substantive decision must, quite rightly, be
referred back to the full Authority for
approval.
This arrangement is the preference of MFRA
and avoids any issues over representation
as highlighted in the body of the consultation
document.
MFRA are of the view that a member from
the FRA should be appointed to the PCP in
order to ensure equitable balance with
regards to representation.
MFRA are of the view that this is a decision
for the Mayor and London Assembly to take.

11. Do you agree that the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority
should be abolished and direct
responsibility for fire and rescue
transferred to the Mayor of London?
12. In the event that LFEPA is abolished,
how would responsibility for fire and
rescue be incorporated into the
mayoral structure/
13. To what extent do you think there are
implications for local resilience
(preparedness, response and
recovery) in areas where the PCC will
have responsibility for police and fire?
14. To what extent do you think there are
implications for resilience
responsibilities in areas where an

As above

There would be a positive impact as
collaboration and interoperability must be
improved by the new arrangement or the
business case for the PCC to take
responsibility for the FRS would fall.
As above

Page 15

elected metro mayor is also the PCC
and responsible for the FRS?
15. Are there any other views or
comments that you would like to add
in relation to the emergency services
collaboration that were not covered
by the other questions in this
consultation?
16. Do you think these proposals would
have effect on equalities issues?

Consideration could be given to changing the
name of the PCC where they take on this
additional role to reflect the work of the FRS
and the police e.g. FRS, Police and Crime
Commissioner.
MFRA can evidence that a close working
relationship between Merseyside Police and
FRS is already in place and does help
identify and assist people who are most at
risk/vulnerable.

Page 16

Agenda Item 4
MERSEYSIDE FIRE AND RESCUE AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE:

JOINT POLICE & FIRE COLLABORATION COMMITTEE

DATE:
PRESENTING
OFFICER
RESPONSIBLE
OFFICER:

13 OCTOBER 2015
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
CHIEF CONSTABLE
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
CHIEF CONSTABLE

OFFICERS
CONSULTED:

DCFO GARRIGAN
JANET HENSHAW
IAN CUMMINS
BLUE LIGHT COLLABORATION - PROJECT UPDATE

TITLE OF REPORT:
APPENDICES:

APPENDIX 1

REPORT NO: CFO/087/15

REPORT
AUTHOR:

JOHN MCNEILL
HELEN
CORCORAN

OPPORTUNITIES ASSESMENT
TEMPLATE

Purpose of Report
1.

To inform members of progress to date with the Emergency Services
Collaboration Programme.

Recommendation
2.

That Members;
a. Instruct the Programme Board to carry out a full opportunities assessment
b. Instruct the Programme Board over any strategic considerations which
need to be taken into account during the opportunities assessment phase.

Introduction and Background

3.

At its meeting on 1st September 2015 the Joint Police and Fire Collaboration
Committee (”the Committee”) considered report CFO/073/15.

4.

The Committee approved the recommendations of the report relating to the
Guiding Principles for the Collaboration Programme and instructed the Chief
Fire Officer (CFO) and Chief Constable (CC) to undertake a joint review of
existing and potential opportunities for collaboration in line with the
methodology detailed within the Guiding Principles.

5.

The Guiding principles included a Programme timetable which commenced with
a 28 day research and programme initiation period, during which time the
Collaboration Programme Team would deliver a range of initiating activities.
The table below provides a summary of progress against each deliverable.

Page 17

Deliverable

Current situation
Terms of Reference have been
compiled and agreed for the following
working groups:

Agree Terms of Reference and
define governance process.

•
•
•
•
•
•

Shared Estates and co-location
Community Risk Management
Response
Operations (Preparedness)
Corporate Services
Communications and
Engagement

Establish a Coordination Lead
and internal project team.

The team has been set up with a
Collaboration lead from each agency
identified. An internal collaboration
programme team has been created.

Establish a Review Lead in
each business area.

A review lead from each agency has
been identified and meetings have
taken place to agree working
methodologies. Regular working group
meetings are being scheduled.

Create an overarching Project
Plan.

This has been created and will be
maintained by the Programme Team

Establish ‘best
practice’/benchmarking with
other Fire and Rescue and
Police Services
Map current position in terms of
costs and resources.

Research and benchmarking has been
undertaken and a paper presented to
the Collaboration Programme Board.
Various mapping activities have been
carried out for work streams which will
be further developed as part of the
evidence base to form the Opportunity
Assessment.

Map current function/service
delivery.

Identify stakeholder groups.

All potential stakeholder groups have
been identified and are contained in
the Communications and Engagement
Plan

Create communications and
engagement plan.

A plan has been developed which
details the arrangements for
communications and engagement with
all stakeholders.

Page 18

R.A.G.

Create risk register.

6.

A Risk Register has been created and
will be maintained by the Collaboration
Programme Team.

From the beginning of October 2015 the Collaboration Programme is moving
forward into the second phase which is a 90 day scoping period for the
following business areas:
•
•

•

Shared Estate and co-location
Ways of Working  Community Risk Management
 Response
 Operations (Preparedness)
Corporate Services

7.

Each Working Group will develop an opportunities assessment; this will be an
evidence based report considering all identified opportunities and will include
high level cost and benefit analysis, threats, risks and interdependencies and
potential timescales for development. The template to be used for the
opportunities assessment is attached to this report at appendix 1.

8.

In developing the opportunity assessment, it is important for the Programme
Team to understand if there are any strategic considerations from Members or
the PCC that need to be taken into account.
Home Office/Department for Communities and Local Government and
Department for Health Consultation Paper: Enabling closer working
between the Emergency Services.

9.

The Government is consulting on a series of measures to transform the delivery
of local fire and rescue and police services, and drive greater collaboration
between the police, fire and rescue and NHS ambulance services. Each
organisation is currently compiling their own response to the consultation which
is open until 23rd October 2015

10. The following measures are being consulted upon:
•

Introducing a new duty on all three emergency services to actively consider
collaboration opportunities with one another to improve efficiency and
effectiveness.

•

Enabling Police and Crime Commissioners to take on duties and
responsibilities of fire and rescue authorities, where a local case is made.

•

Where a Police and Crime Commissioner takes on the responsibilities of a fire
and rescue authority, enabling him or her to create a single employer for
police and fire staff, facilitating the sharing of back office functions and
streamlining management

Page 19

•

In areas where a Police and Crime Commissioner has not become
responsible for fire and rescue services, enabling them to have
responsibilities on their local fire and rescue authority.

•

Abolishing the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority and giving the
Mayor of London direct responsibilities for the fire and rescue services in
London, as will be the case in Greater Manchester.

11. The Merseyside FRA response to the consultation is contained elsewhere on
the agenda for the meeting today.
Equality and Diversity Implications
12. Any identified deliverables arising for the programme will be subject to a full
Equality Impact Assessment throughout the development process and
compliance with the requirements of the Equality Act 2010 will be maintained.
Staff Implications
13. It is recognised that there is the potential for significant impact on the staff of
both organisations, however this cannot be fully gauged until further analysis
has taken place. A Communication and Engagement Plan will detail the
approach to be taken in keeping staff fully informed of the process.
14. MFRS and Merseyside Police will now enter into consultation will all relevant
stakeholders and representative bodies.
Legal Implications
15. There is a significant amount of legislation affecting both organisations both
existing and in the form of Bills progressing through the Parliamentary process.
These include Cities and Local Government Devolution Bill 2015 which has
passed the House of Lords stages and will need to be re-examined by the
House of Commons by 1st and 2nd Reading Committee and Report Stages, 3rd
Reading and Royal Assent.
16. All relevant legislation will need to be taken fully into consideration when
establishing potential collaboration outcomes. The Collaboration Programme
Team will liaise closely with the Legal Teams in each organisation. The Legal
Teams will monitor changes and progress of legislation and advise the
Collaboration Team accordingly. Legal advice will also be provided to the Chief
Officer Board.
Financial Implications & Value for Money
17. Cost benefit analysis will be an integral part of all outcomes as part of the
Collaboration Programme.

Page 20

18. A joint financial modelling package is being developed by the collaboration
leads, with support from Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service and Merseyside
Police Finance Officers
Risk Management, Health & Safety, and Environmental Implications
19. Each project work stream will be delivered in line with recognised project
methodology. A risk register has been created which will be maintained by the
Collaboration Programme Team.
Contribution to Our Mission: Safer Stronger Communities – Safe Effective Firefighters
‘Community First’

20. The communities of Merseyside will continue to benefit from the best possible
protection from its’ Blue Light Services and put the community at the heart of
everything we do.
BACKGROUND PAPERS
Police and Fire Committee Report – CFO/073/15
Cities and Local Government Devolution Bill
Home Office/Department for Communities and Local Government and
Department for Health Consultation Paper: Enabling closer working
between the Emergency Services
GLOSSARY OF TERMS
MFRA

Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority

MFRS

Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service

PCC

Police and Crime Commissioner

Page 21

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22

RESTRICTED

Blue Light Collaboration Opportunity Assessment
All sections in Parts 1 to 4 must be completed during the initial opportunity assessment.
Part 5 is ‘supporting evidence’ and must be provided in support of opportunities being put forward in Parts 1 to 4.

Reference
STRAND
DOCUMENT AUTHORS (NAME & ROLE)
DATE SUBMITTED

PART 1 – BASELINE INFORMATION
Service Details

Page 23

1(a) DESCRIBE THE SERVICE CURRENTLY BEING
DELIVERED?

1(b) WHICH PRIORITIES WOULD BE
SIGNIFICANTLY AFFECTED IF THIS SERVICE WAS
NOT DELIVERED?

FIRE PRIORITIES

POLICING PRIORITIES

1.

1.

2.

2.

3.

3.

4.

4.

5.

5.

Functions / key process
1(c) WHAT ARE THE KEY
FUNCTIONS / PROCESSES
DELIVERED?

Page 1 of 9

To be reviewed?
(Y/N)

RESTRICTED

Comments: Please detail why it will or won’t be reviewed
to identify options for change

RESTRICTED

Details

1(d) WHAT ARE THE LEGAL / STATUTORY
REQUIREMENTS & POLICIES LINKED TO THIS
SERVICE?

Legal / Statutory
National Rules
(e.g. APP, National directives, etc)

National Guidance
Policies
Details

1(e) WHAT IS DELIVERED OVER AND ABOVE THE
LEGAL / STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS?

Local Agreements
(eg. Partner agencies, CDRP etc)

Internal arrangements

Page 24

EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS

INTERNAL CUSTOMERS

1(f) WHO ARE THE KEY CUSTOMERS OF THE
SERVICE?

Resources & Costs
1(g) BUDGET BREAKDOWN (CURRENT)
MFRS

Please list the total budget allocated to the delivery of this service.

STAFF COST BUDGET:
NON-STAFF COST BUDGET:
TOTAL BUDGET: (sum of staff and non-staff budget)

Page 2 of 9

RESTRICTED

Merseyside Police

RESTRICTED

1(h) FTE & COSTINGS (CURRENT)
Please summarise the number of budgeted posts (by grade / rank) that are directly involved in the delivery of this service.

Fire Officers
Rank

Fire Staff
FTE

Grade

FTE

Page 25
Total FTE:
Total Cost:

Page 3 of 9

00.00
£ 000,000.00

Total FTE:
Total Cost:

RESTRICTED

00.00
£ 000, 000.00

RESTRICTED

Police Officers
Rank

Police Staff
FTE

Grade

FTE

Page 26
Total FTE:
Total Cost:

Page 4 of 9

00.00
£ 000,000.00

Total FTE:
Total Cost:

RESTRICTED

00.00
£ 000, 000.00

RESTRICTED

PART 2 – OPPORTUNITIES
Options for Change
2(b) OPPORTUNITIES INCLUDING SUPPORTING EVIDENCE*
Ref

(any options around invest to save or income generation should also be included in this section)

Description of option

1

2

3

Page 27

4

5

6

* Evidence may take the form of data, consultation, benchmarking or professional judgement and can be included in the above table, or it may be more appropriate to include as an appendix.

Page 5 of 9

RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

2(c) ESTIMATION OF SAVINGS AND COSTINGS (PER OPTION)
Ref

FTE (+ / -)
FO

FS

FO

Savings
FS

Other

FO

Costs
FS

Other

FO & FS

Net Savings

PO

Costs
PS

Other

PO & PS

Other

1
2
3
4
5
6

2(c) ESTIMATION OF SAVINGS AND COSTINGS (PER OPTION)
Ref

FTE (+ / -)
PO

PS

PO

Savings
PS

Other

Page 28

1
2
3
4
5
6
Notes:
To ensure there is no ‘double counting’, savings must exclude any that are being claimed through other internal change programmes.

Page 6 of 9

RESTRICTED

Net Savings
Other

RESTRICTED

2(d) BASED ON YOUR SCOPING AND APPLICATION OF PROFESSIONAL JUDGEMENT; PLEASE ASSESS YOUR OPTIONS IN TERMS OF:
COMPLEXITY

RATIONALE FOR GRADING:

H = Very Challenging
M = Challenging
L = Not challenging

(An informed measure of the intricacy of the service
and the effort required to realise benefits)

RATIONALE FOR GRADING:

YIELD

H = £1m+
M = £250,000 - £999,999
L = £0 - £249,999

(Potential amount of savings that could be achieved
in outline option)

RATIONALE FOR GRADING:

PERCEPTION / REACTION

H = High chance of negative perception
M = Medium chance of negative perception
L = Low chance of negative perception

(Probability of the negative perception of the
changes being proposed e.g. political)

2(e) WHAT ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS WERE CONSIDERED? (Please include rationale for not proposing in section 2b)

Page 29
2(f) RISK ASSESSMENT (when assessing risk, give consideration to Operational, Cultural, Political and Equality & Diversity issues)
Mitigation (if required)

Risk
(Describe the risks attached to the proposed option(s)
in detail and the impact if the risks are realised)

Page 7 of 9

Impact
(H/M/L)

Likelihood
(H/M/L)

(Describe any action that should be taken to reduce the likelihood of the risk occurring or to
mitigate its impact. If a very low likelihood/impact, the Force may decide to accept it without any
action. If so, please indicate that)

RESTRICTED

Impact
(H/M/L)

Likelihood
(H/M/L)

RESTRICTED

PART 3 – CONSULTATION
3(a) Consultation
Please list all meetings, workshops or contacts that have formed part of this scoping activity.

DATE

IN ATTENDANCE

ROLE

CONTENT DISCUSSED

ANY ISSUES RAISED?

Page 30

PART 4 – INTERDEPENDENCIES
4(a) Interdependencies
Please describe any links or interdependencies between this scoping activity and any other ongoing or proposed local Force projects or regional / national work.

Page 8 of 9

RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

PART 5 – SUPPORTING EVIDENCE





All findings and options put forward must be underpinned by a thorough and demonstrable understanding of relevant resources, processes and demand data. How you provide this
evidence is at your discretion, however, some suggested ‘templates’ for capturing information that could in turn be used to form the required evidence to support your options can be
found in this section.
To ensure proposed reductions are viable and sustainable, the evaluation work should be conducted using systems thinking / continuous improvement techniques.
All supporting evidence should be attached as appendices.

5(a) DEMAND ANALYSIS (Use this to record all identified demand across the service).
DEMAND

ORIGIN

VOLUME (annual)

PREDICTABLE /
UNPREDICTABLE

VALUE / FAILURE

(in the main)

Page 31

5(e) BENCHMARKING
Record here any comparisons that have been made with the arrangements of this function or service in other Forces / organisations.

ORGANISATION

SERVICE ASPECT COMPARED

Use the below box to detail any other benchmarking data that will not fit the above boxes.

Page 9 of 9

RESTRICTED

OUTCOME OF RESEARCH

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32

